Carolina Rook
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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Ce: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Lindsey Manfrin;
Jason Henness; Samantha Kinney; Zoe Pearson; Christian Boenisch; Mikalie Frei

Subject: Board Consideration: McMinnville School District

Attachments: McMinnville School District BH 2018-2019 rev.pdf; School Based Services Combined
11.30.18.pdf

Hi Mary and Laura,

Attached is an agreement for our HHS Family and Youth program staff to provide behavioral health counseling in the
McMinnville School District beginning in December. The agreement is for 40 hours per week and the rate is prorated for
the partial school year at $29,511.05. While this amount is not included in our Health and Human Services 2018-2019
budget, we have sufficient budget authority. | am also requesting additional mid-year position management authority of
1.0 FTE.

If approved, this agreement will allow us to place dedicated Qualified Mental Health Professional (QMHP) staff inside
the McMinnville schools, split between Dunniway and Patton middle schools, to provide behavioral health counseling
and supports for all populations in need as we do in other districts across the county. We are also planning to place a
QMHP in the high school one day a week under a model that is only supported by Yamhill Community Care Organization
(Yamhill CCO) funding.

The attached document shows the overall placement of professional staff into all seven school districts, including staff
from HHS Public Health and Family and Youth, as well as Lutheran Community Services. This proposed contract model
that | am recommending for approval is under the “complete” services description and leverages funding form Yamhill
CCO. The three page overview document outlines a comprehensive, evidenced-based approach to promoting health and
prosocial behavior in the schools which in turn will improve overall health and education outcomes across the county.

I recommend approval of this agreement as written. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carolina/Keri, please place this agreement on the next Board Agenda for approval. The signed original will be coming
over through interoffice mail. Suggested Board Agenda:

“Approval of an agreement between Yambhill County Health and Human Services and the McMinnville School District,
not to exceed $29,511.05.”

“Approval of 1.0 full time equivalent position management authority in Yambhill County Health and Human Services
Department.”

Thank you,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572
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